



State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE



LRB-0149/2
PJK:wlj:ph

DOA:.....Grimsrud, BB0056 – TANF and Child Care appropriations and allocations

FOR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

Under current law, DCF allocates specific amounts of federal moneys in each fiscal year, including Child Care Development Funds (CCDF) and moneys received under the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant program, for various public assistance programs and for child care-related purposes, including its day care licensing activities. This bill increases, decreases, and continues those allocations, and makes a new allocation for services provided under the child welfare program improvement plan developed under federal regulations.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.437 (2) (jb) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.437 (2) (jb) *Fees for administrative services.* All moneys received from fees charged for filing statements of economic interest under s. 49.143 (1) (ac), for

providing worker's compensation coverage for persons participating in employment and training programs under ch. 49, and for providing state mailings, special computer services, training programs, printed materials, and publications relating to economic support, for the purposes of ~~filing statements of economic interest under administering~~ s. 49.143 (1) ~~(ae)~~, providing worker's compensation coverage for persons participating in employment and training programs under ch. 49, and providing state mailings, special computer services, training programs, printed materials, and publications relating to economic support.

SECTION 2. 20.437 (2) (mc) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.437 (2) (mc) *Federal block grant operations.* The amounts in the schedule, ~~less the amounts withheld under s. 49.143 (3)~~, for the purposes of operating and administering the block grant programs for which the block grant moneys are received and transferring moneys to the appropriation account under sub. (1) (kx). All block grant moneys received for these purposes from the federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of federal block grants shall be credited to this appropriation account.

SECTION 3. 20.437 (2) (mf) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 4. 20.437 (2) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.437 (2) (s) *Economic support — public benefits.* From the utility public benefits fund, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin Works program under subch. III of ch. 49 and for any of the purposes under s. 49.175 (1).

SECTION 5. 49.155 (1g) (ac) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1g) (ac) A child care scholarship and bonus program, in the amount of at least \$3,475,000 \$3,975,000 per fiscal year.

SECTION 6. 49.155 (1g) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1g) (c) Child care licensing activities, in the amount of at least \$5,763,900 \$8,767,000 per fiscal year.

SECTION 7. 49.155 (1g) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

49.155 (1g) (g) Contracts and grants to implement the child care quality rating system under s. 48.659.

SECTION 8. 49.175 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by [2009 Wisconsin Act 28](#), section [1227](#), is amended to read:

49.175 (1) ALLOCATION OF FUNDS. (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (2), within the limits of the appropriations under s. 20.437 (2) (a), (cm), (dz), (ed), (k), (kx), (L), (mc), (md), (me), ~~(mf)~~, and (s), the department shall allocate the following amounts for the following purposes:

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.175 (1) (intro.). This section has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0149/1 and LRB-1019/4.

SECTION 9. 49.175 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (a) *Wisconsin Works benefits.* For Wisconsin Works benefits, \$49,139,400 \$78,787,800 in fiscal year 2009-10 2011-12 and \$51,229,600 \$61,779,400 in fiscal year 2010-11 2012-13.

SECTION 10. 49.175 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (b) *Wisconsin Works administration.* For administration of Wisconsin Works performed under contracts under s. 49.143, \$8,247,000 \$11,830,800 in fiscal year 2009-10 2011-12 and \$8,247,000 \$11,117,100 in fiscal year 2010-11 2012-13.

SECTION 11. 49.175 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (f) *Wisconsin Works ancillary services.* For program services under Wisconsin Works provided under contracts under s. 49.143, ~~\$38,471,500~~ \$54,846,300 in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~ 2011-12 and ~~\$35,471,500~~ \$45,637,000 in fiscal year ~~2010-11~~ 2012-13.

SECTION 12. 49.175 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (g) *State administration of public assistance programs and costs of overpayment collections.* For state administration of public assistance programs and costs associated with the collection of public assistance overpayments, ~~\$16,985,900~~ in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~ and ~~\$17,091,700~~ \$12,322,400 in each fiscal year ~~2010-11~~.

SECTION 13. 49.175 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (i) *Emergency assistance.* For emergency assistance under s. 49.138, ~~\$6,500,000~~ and for transfer to the department of administration for low-income energy or weatherization assistance programs, \$6,200,000 in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~ 2011-12 and ~~\$6,000,000~~ in fiscal year ~~2010-11~~ 2012-13.

SECTION 14. 49.175 (1) (p) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (p) *Direct child care services.* For direct child care services under s. 49.155, ~~\$384,987,600~~ \$290,042,500 in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~ 2011-12 and ~~\$402,496,800~~ \$288,018,300 in fiscal year ~~2010-11~~ 2012-13.

SECTION 15. 49.175 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (q) *Child care state administration and child care licensing activities.* For administration of child care programs under s. 49.155 and the allocation under s. 49.155 (1g) (c) for child care licensing activities, ~~\$8,534,700~~ \$21,061,700 in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~ 2011-12 and ~~\$8,889,700~~ \$21,143,400 in fiscal year ~~2010-11~~ 2012-13.

SECTION 16. 49.175 (1) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (qm) *Quality care for quality kids.* For the child care quality improvement activities specified in s. 49.155 (1g), ~~\$5,384,600~~ \$13,486,700 in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~ 2011-12 and ~~\$5,384,600~~ \$13,169,400 in fiscal year ~~2010-11~~ 2012-13.

SECTION 17. 49.175 (1) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (r) *Children of recipients of supplemental security income.* For payments made under s. ~~49.775~~ 49.395 for the support of the dependent children of recipients of supplemental security income, ~~\$29,899,800~~ in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~ and ~~\$29,933,200~~ \$31,232,200 in each fiscal year thereafter.

***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.175 (1) (r). This section has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0149/1 and LRB-1019/4.

SECTION 18. 49.175 (1) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (s) *Kinship care, long-term kinship care, and foster care assistance.* For the kinship care and long-term kinship care programs under s. 48.57 (3m), (3n), and (3p) and for foster care for relatives under s. 48.62, ~~\$24,435,000~~ in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~ and ~~\$24,435,000~~ \$21,375,800 in each fiscal year ~~2010-11~~.

SECTION 19. 49.175 (1) (v) of the statutes is created to read:

49.175 (1) (v) *Program improvement plan.* For services provided under the child welfare program improvement plan developed under [45 CFR 1355.35](#), \$680,400 in fiscal year 2011-12 and \$1,360,800 in each fiscal year thereafter.

SECTION 20. 49.175 (1) (zh) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) (zh) *Earned income tax credit supplement.* For the transfer of moneys from the appropriation account under s. 20.437 (2) (md) to the appropriation

account under s. 20.835 (2) (kf) for the earned income tax credit, ~~\$6,664,200~~ in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~ and ~~\$6,664,200~~ \$43,664,200 in each fiscal year ~~2010-2011~~.

(END)